
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/13/2013 2:06:20 PM

Houck, Jason (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);

To:
RedactedCc:

Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: California^ Climate Dividend Public Outreach Program.docx v3.8.13.docx

Perfect, thank you Jason.

Redacte
'd

From: Houck, Jason [mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday. March 13, 2013 2:05 PM 
To: | Redacted '
Cc: Redacted Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: California1s Climate Dividend Public Outreach Program.docx v3.8.13.docx

Yes, on Monday Damon Franz forwarded a letter by Energy Division Director Edward
Randolph that approved the scope of work and gave the green light to move forward. See 
attached. The latest Word doc I sent to Doug is what is appended to this letter.

From- Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 2:01 PM
To: Houck, Jason________________
Cc:| Redacted
Subject: FW: California1s Climate Dividend Public Outreach Program.docx v3.8.13.docx

Hi Jason,

Just wanted to check - does this mean from CPUC’s perspective the RFP is “good to go”?
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Thanks much.
Redacted

Customer Energy Solutions - Pricing Products

Redacted

From :| Redacted 1
Sent: Monday, March 11,2013 5:10 PM
To:| Redacted
Subject: FW: Califomia1s Climate Dividend Public Outreach Program.docx v3.8.13.docx

Redacted

This is the most recent draft of the RFP for an agency to provide an opinion on Public 
Outreach.

Redacte
A

From: Houck, Jason fmailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, March 11,2013 11:04 AM 
To \ Redacted 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Califomia1s Climate Dividend Public Outreach Program.docx v3.8.13.docx

Hj Reda

Attached is the final draft RFP. My only edits are to correct typos and to reinsert a section that was 
inadvertently deleted. Apologies if any formatting is off; I'm working from home.
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Thanks

Jason

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 3:45 PM 
To: Houck, Jason 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: California1s Climate Dividend Public Outreach Program.docx v3.8.13.docx

Jason,

Attached is the latest version. Let me know if you have any questions, concerns or comments.

Thanks,

| Redact |

Redacted
Senior Manager, f
Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&ETs committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/
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